CONSENT ITEM August 27, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Richard Cunningham
SUBJECT: Consideration of/to accept Adult Meal Price Increase.

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
“I recommend that the Board of Education approve the increase of the adult lunch price at all schools
at $5.20 and the adult breakfast from price to remain the same at $2.00.”

MOVED BY: Seconded:
YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:
MR. BEARD MRS. LEONARD
MR. POOL MRS. WILSON
MR. LONERGAN MRS. STEWART
MRS. TRACE

Background Information:
ISBE recommends as a best practice a rate of $0.50 over the highest lunch price/reimbursement served
in the district for Adult meal price.

FY25-26 Free reimbursement (since most of district is enrolled in Community Eligibility
Provision or CEP) is $4.69 + $0.50 = the minimum Adult meal price

$4.69 + $0.50 = $5.19 Minimum Adult Meal Price

Since we do not typically use pennies in the cafeterias, rounding the cost to $5.20.
This will be a $0.20 increase over 2024-2025 Adult lunch price.



